Customer Feedback {response #6201)

Johnson, Gail
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To Public Hearing

From: Burke, Holger

Sent:  November 4, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Johnson, Gail

Subject: FW: Customer Feedback (response #6201)

FYI.

Holger Burke, MCIP
Development Coordinator
City of Richmond

(E) hburke@richmond.ca
(P) 604-276-4164

(F} 604-276-4052

Date: N ol 16, 2009
Item.-#. 2 i %ﬁ,@__
ev.n Lo r\qu l A

4500

From: Burke, Holger

Sent: November 2, 2009 11:07 AM

To: 'barbgord@telus.net’

Cc: Oliver, Ian

Subject: RE: Customer Feedback (response #6201)

Dear Mr. Cameron:

This is to respond to your question.

Yes, a travel trailer or boat parked on a driveway satisfies the "on-site parking space" requirement in a
single-family zone (i.e., does not need to be screened).

Please feel free to contact me if you have any other questions.

Holger Burke, MCIP
Development Coordinator
City of Richmond

(E) hburke@richmond.ca
(P) 604-276-4164

{F) 604-276-4052

11/04/2009

From: Qliver, Ian

Sent: November 2, 2009 8:33 AM

To: Burke, Holger

Subject; FW: Customer Feedback (response #6201)
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Hi Holger,

Can you please answer Mr. Cameron's concern regarding trailer parking. {| was away last week,
so don't know if this concern was ever redirected your way.)

Thank You,

lan Oliver
Community Bylaws
City of Richmond

Tel: 604-276-4284
Fax: 604-276-4036
Email: ioliver@richmond.ca

When sending a reply to us, please remember to include all previous correspondence.

From: InfoCentre -

Sent: October 26, 2009 8:35 AM

To: Oliver, Ian

Subject: FW: Customer Feedback (response #6201)

Good Morning lan: Wouid you have someone provide a response to this writer's
inquiry. As always, Thank you for your assistance.

infoclerk

From: City of Richmond Website [mailto:webgraphics@richmond.ca]
Sent: Sunday, 25 October 2009 11:18 AM

To: InfoCentre

Subject: Customer Feedback (response #6201)

Customer Feedback (response #6201)

Survey Information
© Ssite:] City Website
 Page Title: | Customer Feedback
 URL:| http:/ioms.city.richmond.oc.ca/Page2466.aspx

Submission | 5440 10.95 11:18:06 AM

Timel/Date:
Survey Response
; What would you like Website Question or Technical I
|

|
to submit? | Problem ! 5

11/04/2009



Customer Feedback (response #6201)
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relate to:

Which of the
following does your
request or concern

parking and parking violations

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SO THAT STAFF
MAY RESPOND OR OBTA#N ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION

M- Gord Camemn
;‘_Address; 22080 Chaldeco“ttDr -
Phone: 604-521-4894

Fax:

Emait: | - barbgord@telus.net

Address

LOCATION OF PROBLEM IF APPLICABLE:

Cross Streets

Please describe the
problem or concern
you wish to report:

Could you please clarify the
proposed bylaw change? Would
this mean that a tralier parked on
a driveway satisfy the "on-site
parking"? 6.4.5. Travel trailers or
boats should be stored or parked
in a required on-site parking
space. Where this is not the case,
and the travel trailers or boats are

. visible from an adjacent site or
from a pubiic road other than a
lane, the travel trailers or boats
shall be screened by: a) an
opaque landscape screen of trees
or shrubs to a height of at least
1.8 m if located in the front yard;
or b) a 2.0 m high solid fence if
located in the rear yard or side
yard
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